

# Bruno Mariano

Brazil



bsignx@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/dev-bruno-mariano](https://www.linkedin.com/in/dev-bruno-mariano)

## Summary

My web journey started in 2019, when I was 21 years old, and I was developing my first application using the web framework, intended for my undergraduate work. As a result, I built my first CRUD with a built-in authentication system. From there I became interested in working in the area of web development and in 2020 I was building my own applications, personal projects, in order to evolve technically.

In the same year, I got my first job as a Front-end Engineer at TQI. Here I spent just over 11 months building apps, as well as implementing new features and maintaining them, all the while trying to make the apps more user-friendly and robust.

After working for some time as an outsourced worker within Localiza, months later, soon after feeling welcomed and encouraged by the company's culture, I became a collaborator hired by Localiza acting as Front-end Developer for 10 months. I worked with a remarkable team, making the applications a little better every day.

Currently, I work as Front-end Developer at Itaú Unibanco.

Specializations:

- HTML5 / CSS3
- JavaScript / Typescript
- ReactJS / NextJS
  
- UI/UX
- Web performance optimization
- Web accessibility

## Experience



### Front-end Developer

Itaú Unibanco

Mar 2022 - Present (3 months +)



### Front-end Developer

Localiza

Jun 2021 - Mar 2022 (10 months)

Develop Micro-frontend Web applications using:

TypeScript, JavaScript

ReactJS, AngularJS, NodeJS

Webpack, SCSS, Styled Components, RTL, Jest, Cypress, React Query

Git, Azure Devops, AWS, Kubernetes, NGINX, Docker, Datadog



## Front-end Developer

TQI

Aug 2020 - Jun 2021 (11 months)

Develop Web applications using:

TypeScript, JavaScript

ReactJS, AngularJS, NextJS, NodeJS

Redux, SCSS, Styled Components, RTL, Jest

Git, Azure Devops, AWS, Kubernetes, NGINX, Docker, Datadog



## Hospital Billing Intern

Hospital São José - Frutal

Jul 2018 - Dec 2019 (1 year 6 months)



## IT University intern

Universidade do Estado de Minas Gerais

Aug 2016 - Jul 2018 (2 years)

## Education



### IGTI

Postgraduate Degree, Frontend Development

Jul 2021 - May 2022



### Universidade do Estado de Minas Gerais

Bachelor degree, Information systems

2016 - 2019

## Licenses & Certifications



Web Design Completo - Origamid



UI Design Avançado - Origamid



CSS Avançado - Posicionamento - Origamid



CSS Flexbox - Origamid



Bootstrap 4 - Origamid



React + Redux, Bootstrap, Material UI e API's Rest Completo! - Udemy

<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-327c8a4d-4132-44da-824e-2457b0cc590a/>



**CSS com SASS** - Origamid



**Adobe XD: UI Design do básico aos protótipos** - Udemy



**JavaScript Completo ES6+** - Origamid



**ReactJS** - Rocketseat



**Microfrontends with React: A Complete Developer's Guide** - Udemy



**Clean Code** - Academind

UC-2d643101-2afa-4e78-967c-7022b8cfa783



**Angular Essentials (Angular 2+ with TypeScript)** - Academind

UC-7ef228e1-5a6f-473e-bfb5-e68f02995239/



**Business goes through the entire life cycle of an organization and addresses in an integrated manner several disciplines related to business management.** -  
Fast MBA

## **Skills**

Web Development • Front-end Design • Front-End Development • User Interface Design • CSS • HTML5 • JavaScript • Bootstrap • vue.js • Adobe XD